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From: I . o o)
Sent: 4/16/20218:35:22 AM
To: D cdc.gov]
Subject: Re: Request for problem accounts

i
Thank you so much for this; we actioned (by labeling or removing) the Tweets in violation of our Rules.
Warmest,

on Wed, Apr 14,2021 at 316 P [ < - e

The Census team put this spreadsheet together with four example areas. Is this what you had in mind?

. Vaccines aren’t FDA approved

- Fraudulent cures

. VAERS data taken out of context
- Infertility

From: twitter.com>
Sent: z s 27 PM

To: cdc.gov>
Subject: Request for problem accounts

Hi

I'm looking forward to setting up regular chats; my team has asked for examples of problematic content so we
can examine ftrends. All examples of misinformation are helpful. but in particular, if you have any examples of
fraud - such as fraudulent covid cures, fraudulent vaccine cards, etc, that would be very helpful

Thanks in advance,

CAUTION: This message originated externally. Please use caution when clicking on links or opening
attachments.

MOLA_DEFSPROD_00002805



CCNFIDENTIAL

Case 3:22-cv-01213-TAD-KDM Document 71-7 Filed 08/31/22 Page 62 of 86 PagelD #:
2724

From: (coc/on/onpc) I

Sent: 4/9/20212:14:25 PM
To: I, i ttcr .com]
Subject: RE: Request for problem accounts

Yes, we'|l getthat to you early nextweek. Thanksforcheckingin.

rror R o>

Sent: Thursday, April 8 2021 8:28 PM
Subject: Requestfor problem accounts

Hi

I'm looking forward tosetting up regular chats; my team has asked for examples of problematic contentsowe can
examine trends. All examples of misinformation are helpful, butin particular, if you have any examples of fraud - such as
fraudulent covid cures, fraudulent vaccinecards, etc, that would be very helpful.

Thanksin advance,

MOLA_DEFSPROD_00002971



